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Secretarial Department

 

   
 

No.Secl/Listing 5" November 2019

National Stock Exchange Limited BSE Ltd.

ExchangePlaza,5" Floor, 1* Floor,

Bandra —Kurla Complex, New TradingRing,

Bandra(E), P J Tower, Dalal Street,

Mumbai — 400051 Mumbai — 400001

Trading Symbol: “IOC” Scrip Code: 530965

Dear Sir,

Sub: Information underregulation 39(3)for loss of share certificates

Pursuant to regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), we enclose herewith the information received

from ourRTA- Karvy Fintech Pvt. Ltd. regardingloss of share certificates requests received from

the shareholder of the Company (Annexure — 1). After complying with required formalities

companywill issue duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu thereof to the rightful owner.

Kindly take the above on yourrecordsplease.

Thanks and Regards

For Indian Oil Corporation Limited

Kamal Kumar Gwalani

(CompanySecretary)

Encl.: As above



Annexure-

Khandagale, Namrata M (Taal UA ste)

From: Laxmi Rajyam A.[laxmi.rajyam@karvy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November5, 2019 10:39 AM

To: Khandagale, Namrata M (7#aT UH Geet)
Subject: advertisement
Attachments: MAN.docx

\

CAUTION:External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the contentis safe.

Dear Namrata

Please find attached statementfor advertisement release for issue of duplicate and NSE & BSEintimation purpose.

regards

A Laxmirajyam

DY Manager| Corporate Registry
Karvy Fintech Pvt. Ltd.

Karvy Selenium TowerB | Plot number 31 & 32 | Financial District |
Nanakramguda| Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India
P : +91 040-67161564

laxmi.rajyam@karvy.com | www. karvyfintech.com

Ideate | Innovate | Integrate

This message (including any attachments) is intended only forthe use ofthe individualor entity to whichit is
addressed and maycontain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt

from disclosure underapplicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are herebynotified that any use, dissemination,distribution, or copying ofthis communicationis
strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this communicationin error,notify us immediately by telephone and(i)
destroy this message if a facsimile or(ii) delete this message immediatelyifthis is an electronic
communication.



 

INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED

REGD.OFFICE INDIANOIL BHAVAN

G 9 ALI YAVAR JUNG MARG
BANDRA (EAST) MUMBAI

400 051

NOTICE OF LOSS /NON-RECEIPT OF SHARE CERTIFICATES

Notice is hereby given that Share Certificate(s) as detailed below of IOC are

stated to have been lost/misplaced.

 

 

NAME OF NO OF
SNO SHAREHOLDERS FOLIO NO S/C_NO. DIST FROM DIST TO SHARES

MANOJ
KUMAR

1_| MITRA 10C049035 1800817 1208479586 |__1208479595 10
 

1906780 2194168961 2194168970 10

“ 2392955 4849945271 4849945290 20
 

         : 2724854 9700881911 9700881950 40
 

IOC proposes to issue duplicate Share Certificate(s) in lieu of the

above Share Certificate (s) has/have any claims in respect of the said shares

or any objection(s) for issuance of the duplicate Share Certificate(s) in

favour of the said applicants he/she/they should lodge each claim(s) or

objection(s) with IOC at its registered office at the address given above.

If no claim(s) and/or objection(s) is/are received within 15 days from

the date of Publication of this notice, IOC will consider the issue of
duplicate Share Certificate(s) in favour of the said applicants.

DATE : 05-11-2019
PLACE : MUMBAI

For INDIAN OIL CORPORATIONLIMITED
sd/-

KAMAL KUMAR GWALANI


